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Malave, Erin M. CDD,A
From: Jeff Grockowski [Jeff@hriobpros.com]
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 9:25 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Re: Urgent Change of address
Importance: High

1.)Company Name: A Pain Relief Prescription Center, Inc.

Document Number

“REFL000TRE50e
FEI/EIN Number 650691174

2.)l also sent in an address change for:
Company Name: Premier Neurological Treatment Centers, Inc.

Document Number P03000027888

050557547
FEI/EIN Number

Thank you,

Steven B Brown MD

----- Original Message -----

From: CorpAddressChange

To: Jeff Grockowski

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 9:15 AM
Subject: RE: Urgent Change of address

Can you please forward me he name of your company and/or the document # associated with this company
name?

Thank you,
Erin Malave
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey.

From: leff Grockowski [mailto:Jeff@hrjobpros.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2010 10:52 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Urgent Change of address
Importance: High

Please change the address for my Business to the address below and send me a confirmation email that you
have received this instruction to jeff@hrjobpros.com.

a I SR 1 N



605 E Atlantic Blvd.
Pompano Beach, FL 33060

Thank you,

Steven B Brown MB
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